
 

CITY OF RAPID CITY 
Engineering Services 

300 Sixth Street 
Rapid City, SD  57701-2724 

Telephone:  (605) 394-4154     FAX:  (605) 394-6636 
Direct Phone:  (605) 394-5377 Ext. 219     Email:  larry.chilstrom@rcgov.org 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
May 21, 2007 
 
 
 
TO: THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE  
 
FROM: LARRY V. CHILSTROM, PLS, PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR 
 
RE: TO CONSIDER ORDERING IN A SIDEWALK ON WONDERLAND DRIVE 
 
 
Back ground: Engineering Service’s has received a complaint of hazards for the area 
residents walking or riding bikes on Wonderland Drive to get to the Southwest Middle 
School or to Canyon Lake Park.  
 
At the request of the complainant, Engineering Services requests that the City Council 
consider ordering in a sidewalk in this area. 
 
Please see the attached mapping.  
 
Cc:  Robert Ellis – City Engineer 
 Misc file/lvc 

 

PW052907-08



.

Wonderland Drive

Crocus Lane

Cliff Drive

Ponderosa Trail

Park Drive

PROPOSED SIDEWALK LOCATION - APPROXIMATELY 6000 LINEAL FEET

Canyon Lake

PW052907-08



PW052907-08



PW052907-08



PW052907-08



PW052907-08


	May 21, 2007
	TO: THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

